INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board
FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director %
DATE: May 15, 2013

SUBJECT: Preliminary 2013 Draft Long-Term Agenda - Revised

ISSUE
A revised preliminary review of MPD agenda items for 2013.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact at this time.

BACKGROUND

The first Draft Long-Term Agenda was presented to the MPD Board at their January 9, 2012
meeting. The concept was to understand the work load and decisions that the Board would be
dealing with throughout the year. This was initiated to determine how many meetings would be
needed, how long the meeting would potentially be and to assist in covering all agenda items
desired by the Board or required for operations.

DISCUSSION

In effort to best map out and update the work load and decisions that the Board would be dealing
with throughout the year, revisions have been made to update the Preliminary 2013 Draft Long-
Term Agenda. The revised Preliminary 2013 Long-Term Agenda is attached for your review and
discussion (Attachment A).

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approving the revised Preliminary 2013 Draft Long-Term Agenda.

ATTACHMENTS:
A. Preliminary 2013 Draft Long-Term Agenda - Revised
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